

CURRICULAM VITAE

Mr. Banti Chakraborty

E-mail: rchakraborty978@gmail.com

Contact no.: 8697202162

Address: 23 Dhakuria Station Lane Kolkata- 700 031

OBJECTIVE

To get aligned with a reputed firm or company to utilize my skills and abilities that offers professional growth. I will be working with the best of my abilities and make myself an integral part of the organization.

SUMMARY

Experienced laboratory assistant with hard working ability in any environment and specialized in Indian traditional medicine (Ayurved). Know to operate sophisticated instrument like HPTLC, HPLC, GC, AAS, UV/Vis-Spectrophotometer etc. also know SOP preparation, herbal or ayurvedic drug standardization according to API.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- **Organization:** Quality Testing Laboratory

Ramakrishna Mission Ashrama Narendrapur West Bengal.

Designation: Laboratory Assistant

Duration: From 3rd November, “2015 to 30th June, “2018.

- **Organization:** Quality Testing Laboratory

Ramakrishna Mission Vivekananda Educational & Research Institute
Narendrapur West Bengal.

Designation: Technical Assistant

Duration: From 1st July, “2018 to Present.

JOB RESPONSIBILITIES

1. Areas of Expertise

- Analytical testing of various pharmaceutical dosage composition, formulation drugs, raw materials as per pharmacopeia.
- Standardization of herbal or ayurvedic drug.

2. Instrument Handled

- HPTLC
- AAS
- UV-Spectrophotometer
- HPLC
- GC
- Tablet Dissolution Apparatus
- Tablet Disintegration Tester
- Tablet Friability Tester
- Rota-vapor
- pH Meter

3. Extraction and Formulation

- Extraction of Vitamin, Essential oils, alkaloids, phenolics, tannins, glycosides and various components of plants metabolite.
- Preparation of various classical, proprietary ayurvedic formulations and cosmetics.

4. Documentation

- Preparation of SOPs.
- Documentation as per GMP.
- Maintaining of log book, stock register etc.

EDUCATION

- **Bachelor of Pharmacy – Ayurved** in 2015 from Jadavpur University.

Marks obtained: 69.60%

- **Higher Secondary (10+2)** in 2011 from West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education

Marks obtained: 53%

- **Secondary Exam (10th)** in 2009 from West Bengal Board of Secondary Education

Marks obtained: 69%

INDUSTRIAL TRAINING

- **Name of the Company:** Lama Pharmaceuticals, Jessore road , Sukanta nagar Kolkata-700133
- **Department:** QA & QC
- **Duration:** From 1st June, 2013 to 30th June, 2013.

- **Name of the Company:** East India Pharmaceutical Works Limited, 119 Biren Roy Road West Kolkata-700061
- **Department:** Production (Ayurvedic medicine)
- **Duration:** From 11th June, 2014 to 30th June, 2014.

PARTICIPATION IN SEMINAR

- International Seminar on Prevention, Promotion and Pacification Ayurvedic Landscape, Kolkata, 9-10 February, 2016.
- National Seminar on Ethno pharmacology: Perspective Development of Ayurveda, Kolkata, 19 March, 2016.

PERSONAL PROFILE

- **Name:** Banti Chakraborty
- **Father's Name:** Dulal Chakraborty
- **Date of Birth:** 20.10.1993
- **Age:** 24+
- **Nationality:** Indian
- **Religion:** Hindu
- **Martial Status:** Single
- **Languages Known:** English (Reading, Writing & Speaking)
Hindi (Reading & Speaking)
Bengali (Reading, Writing & Speaking)

DECLARATION

I declare that all the above mention information is correct and authentic.

Date:

Signature